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T.P.T.L 24tb 1940

Dear Sir:- Hartley Ba

lour fila 32-168, narch 8,1940

with, copy of a letter
written to Mr.Collison, by Mr.J.A.Findl aissie

tivns tbe es of the connoillors
cleated January 1830.

by Bay and hasemented aine aouncils
since 1810. This is in accordance with their bylawe,
copy of which is enclosed. There is no record that the
bylaw* were over con/imod by the Depar¬ ment, it is not
likely they will be as a number of them cover

already provided for either by the Indian Act, or the
Cistminal Code.

me also enclosing a petition from the Hartley
Bay vnnd sakkng that they be j der the advan
part of the Indian Act. This is in spite of the fact
that they were notified to the effect that the Departs
does not propose to make any mange at the present time.
according to letter 24168-28, January 29th 1940.

Yours faithfully,

30/3 J.Gillett, Indian Age
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